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August 25, 2000

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 34408-0420

Re: Docket No. 001237-El
Dear Mr. Litchfield:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for confidential classification of materials
provided in Audit No. 99-279-4-1, which was filed in this office on August 25, 2000 and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Monte Reddish

From: Linda Williams
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2000 11:48 AM
To: Monte Reddish

Monte, please put DNs 10367-00 and 10550-00 in Docket 001237-EI. They
are both in the undocketed now. Thanks.
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT

DATE:

TO:

FROM: , Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

(S117)-00
This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning

, and

filed on behalf of “ . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6744.

PSC/RAR 19 (8/00)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



